TO: Local Media

FROM: Todd Hill - 740-393-9517
City of Mount Vernon
DATE: April 29, 2025
RE: Legislation Passed by Mount Vernon City Council, April 28, 2025

Public Notice
The following legislation was passed by Mount Vernon City Council on April 28, 2025,
signed by Bruce Hawkins, President of Council, approved by Matthew Starr, Mayor, attested
by Todd Hill, Clerk of Council. The legislation is on file with the Clerk of Council, 40 Public
Square, Mount Vernon, Ohio for public inspection.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-42
A Resolution authorizing the City to transfer fee simple title to one or more parcels of
commercial real property owned by the City of Mount Vernon to the Knox County
Land Reutilization Corporation for purposes of economic development; and declaring
an emergency.

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-49
A Resolution adopting the 2025 Knox County Comprehensive Plan as a guide for
future development within the City of Mount Vernon.

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-51
A Resolution authorizing and directing the Auditor of the City of Mount Vernon to
make supplemental appropriations.

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-52
A Resolution authorizing the Safety-Service Director to accept the donation of a
carved pirate and palm tree statue from the Kokosing Valley Rotary Club; and
declaring an emergency.

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-09
An Ordinance amending the zoning classification of parcels #66-05624.000, #66-
05627.000, #66-05628.000 and #66-05629.000 from R-1A — Core Residential
District, to R-3 — Attached Residential District.

This Public Notice has been published on the City of Mount Vernon’s website
(www.mountvernonohio.org), the City’s Facebook account, and has been distributed to local
media in Knox County, Ohio and the City of Mount Vernon, Ohio as a news release.
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